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11250 Waples Mill Road

National Rifle Association of America Political Victory Fund

Fairfax VA 22030

March 24, 2017

Federal Election Commission
Reports Analysis Division
Attn:  Paul Stoetzer
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC  20463

ID#  C00053553
RE:  Amended June Monthly Report (05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016)

Dear Mr. Stoetzer:

This letter is in response to your letter dated February 20, 2017 regarding the NRA Political Victory Funds Amended
June Monthly Report (05/01/2016 - 05/31/2016) concerning the Calendar Year-To-Date per Election totals that are reported
on Schedule E for the Senate races in Ohio and North Carolina for both the Primary and General Elections and the Primary
Election for North Carolinas House District 8.

Vocus, an approved software vendor, adds both the Memo transaction totals as well as the actual disbursement entry
totals to calculate the Year-To-Date per Election amounts to be reported.  We have discussed at length this issue with
Vocus and they are looking into a solution.  Unfortunately at this time, a permanent solution to the double posting of
year-to-date totals is not available.  We will amend all reports that this issue pertains to when the vendor has
provided us with a programming correction.

We have been able to manipulate the program to not report the 24/48 Hour Memo entry totals as part of the Year-To-Date
totals on Schedule E (for some reason, this did not work for NC House 8).  Vocus currently does not report items on
Schedule E in a chronological order, so the last item on the report may not be an end of the month entry.  The correct
Year-To-Date totals can be found by looking for office elections by date.  To assist, the totals that we have for the
four office elections are:

Ohio Senate Primary                         $210,408.42
Ohio Senate General                         $225,900.40
North Carolina Senate General               $  2,442.71
North Carolina House 8 Primary              $  2,087.19

I can be reached at 703-267-1155 should you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,

Mary Rose Adkins
Treasurer
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